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I am the Executive Producer of and write on behalf of The Rachel Maddow Show. On
January 18, after Defendant’s counsel withdrew its objections to the unsealing of
“designated portions of Defendant’s deposition transcript attached to Plaintiff’s
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment,” ECF No. 120, Your Honor
ordered the Clerk of Court to unseal those portions of the deposition transcript “attached
by ECF No. 117.” ECF No. 121.

However, that order does not address the Plaintiff’s opposition brief itself. That
document, ECF No. 112, remains redacted with respect to any quotation from or
reference to the now-unsealed excerpts of Defendant’s deposition.

Because Defendant no longer objects to the unsealing of those excerpts attached to
Plaintiff’s opposition brief, and since his objections were the sole basis for Plaintiff’s
redactions to her opposition brief as filed, see ECF No. 11, I request that the Clerk of
Court file a public, unredacted version of ECF No. 112 as soon as is practicable.

As Your Honor is aware, the public interest in this ongoing litigation and Defendant’s
deposition specifically is substantial, and “it is well-settled that ‘documents submitted to
a court for its consideration in a summary judgment motion are—as a matter of law—
Jjudicial documents to which a strong presumption of access attached, under both the
common law and the First Amendment.”” Brown v. Maxwell, 929 F.3d 41, 47 (2d Cir.
2019).

To the extent Your Honor has questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
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